From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/2/2011 12:05:34 PM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:

You can't fix it unless you go back to the first revised resolution. As long as this
remains unresolved, we aren't instigating additional incremental money.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Hi there,
well, PG&E supported the Resolution...

I tend to agree that we need to fix this, but am hoping that we can internally come to an agreement so
that we put the best product out for our Commissioners to decide which way they want to go.

PS - lunch next week or the following?

marz

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 11:48 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject:

Perlstein has made a terrible mess of the Bonus Depreciation resolution. | hope you can right the ship
because this is one of the worst pieces of regulation I've seen. In fact, | haven't seen something so

mean-spirited and wrong since the energy crisis under Loretta Lynch.

SB GT&S 0011806


mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com

